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-? Nivitha (LKK A'u_tc:)

A e ———
From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 4:03 PM
To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'’
Subject: Ol : GBB2956U / TP : GBC8320J/LKK / DOA : 04.11.2017 (DSMCV1800081)
Attachments: GBB2956U - SAS.pdf; 2ND VEH GBC8320J - SAS.pdf; 1ST VEH GBE2314G - SAS.pdf;

2ND VEH GBC8320J - PRS FORM.pdf; Re: Request for 3rd party survey GBC8320)
Claims against GBB2956U (DSMC... (26.0 KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from LIU’S BROTHER AUTO,

ADDRESS : NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT : SUSAN @ 6741 1730
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this emai.

Thank you.

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-0G1 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 85 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates an Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's |eading risk carriers.



Date:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

22.01.2018

GBB 2956V/SE/pl

GBC 83207

LIU'S BROTHER AUTO

Pre-Repair Survey {PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: GBC 83207

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

GBB 29561

12.01.20138

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

22.01.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email
liusbro@ymail.com

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

*

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
I1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your ¢lient's GIA report, kindly forward a cOpY.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upen receipt of estimate.
Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.
V [Others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Q_&\/ Pei Li 68299194 claimsgergo.com_sg
Signature: ’ FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspector:

D Vehicle not avallable at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on o without admission to lability basis.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 71 94 = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
7T . - Affiated o Federation Intemationale Des EXpy obile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD - .. ﬁef - CS/EGI18001340/Utd3
L
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 23-01-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. . PolicyParticulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM _
Insured Veh. GBB 2956U Vehﬁ\gpected GBC 8320J
Policy No. Coverage {$) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1800081 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 23/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition_ _
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. «zDescription:of Damages;
5. ..o jwits oo < General Information:
Accident Date  04/11/2017 Inspection Date 23/01/2018
Survey held at LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP
1 KAK! BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883
B P L 'Remarks 3
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHQUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




74 749

- .
i BB B Ple Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: DSMCV1800081 Date; 31/1/2018
Qur Ref; CS/EGI18001349/Utd3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, _GBC 8320J .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 23/1/2018 _ at the premises of M/s ___Liu’s Brother _and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 87.141.50

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 17.000.00

“Check” Items Amount : 5% -

Market Value : 8% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8% -

Nett Value : 8% -

Description of Damage: nesrside

The vehicle sustained damages e

3
At rear and front portion. ~ ME, froet

Repair days: 16 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Marcus
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tax {LKKAuto) »

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 10:01 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBB2956U / TP : GBC8320J/LKK / DOA : 04.11.2017 (DSMCV1800081)
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED GBC 8320).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBC 8320]

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5408933}

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 5:58 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBB2956U / TP : GBC8320J/LKK / DOA : 04.11.2017 (DSMCV1800081)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 4:.03 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’ <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBB2956U /TP . GBC8320J/LKK / DOA : 04.11.2017 {DSMCV1800081)

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

Please conduct this survey request from LIU'S BROTHER AUTO,

ADDRESS :  NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT

1
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MBHH18007577 { AJAX MARS PTE LTD - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & SIME: 15/01/2018 17:33
SUBMITTED BY: MAYMI

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlzihe details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhotder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate pelicy ability. -

4. The issue and acceptanee of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. Fhis report wilt be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General insurance Asscciation of
Singapere(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.
Date Of Report 15/01/2018 17:33
Date Of Accident 12/01/2018 14:50
Exact Location Of Accident CLEMENTIRD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPQORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBCa320J
. Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner STVE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 198703585C
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No QOFFICE-85224807
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model HIACE MANUAL
Er;zcéf:ésﬁiseenzor which vehicle was being used at COMMERCIAL
Are you‘claiming und_er your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
. Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleei Poticy YES
Policy Number D-17087422MFCV
Caver Note Number N.A.
Driver
Name of Driver MUHAMAD FARID ARIFFIN BIN AHMAT
NRIC No (2412365R
Date Of Birth 19/06/1993
QOccupation QUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 13/06/2017
Driving Experience 0 YEAR AND 6§ MONTH
Gender MALE
Mobie Number (LOCAL) +65-85224907
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMait Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 33



Vehicle Make/Modei/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRiC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NISSAN/ CABSTAR

NA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
KULANTHAIVELU SELVAM
(G8343415K

98657780

Page 3 of 33



Sketch Plan #2

AUCHIENT STATDMMENT (2000 chracters)

1(GBC8320J) WAS STATIONARY AT A TRAFFIC LIGHT ALONG CLEMENTI ROAD
ON THE FIRST LANE WHEN SUDDENLY A VAN (GBB2956U) HIT ME FROM THE
BACK. DUE TO THE IMPACT, MY VAN MOVE FORWARD AND HIT A LORRY IN
FRONT OF ME. IT WAS A THREE VEHICLES COLLISION. NO INJURIES
INVOLVED.

Tax: Voucher No.

DECLARATION

IF¥e declare that e above parbculars & :niormation provided above are rue 1 every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMALT SUHLHANDI BIN MOH AFFARDI

| S EEE S R ]

Regatore Dhwnet or DEvars Sionature

Job Gomplate Date/Time Date/Tune

15 January 2018 a1 2.28 PM 15 January 2018 a1 228 PM

Page 5 of 33



. PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Company

3585C

GBC8320)

No

20 Jan 2018
TOYOTA

HIACE MANUAL
Silver

2013
1KD2334707

JTFHT02P000125446

$25,820.00
13 Dec 2013
13 Dec 2013
0

$1,291.00

No

https://vrl Ita.gov. sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput? FUNCTION _...

Page 1 of 2

20-Jan-18



PARF/CQE Rebate Enquiry

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

i’;imaw Colour
Manufacturing Year:
Enginer No.:

thassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Opé‘n Market Value;
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfér Cournrt: 7

Actual ARF Paid:

Company

3585C

GBC8320)
No

23Jan 2018

TOYOTA

HlAcé MANUAL
Siver
2013

1K023347d7
JTFHTO02P000125446
$25,820.00

13 Dec 2013

13 Dec 2013

. .

$1,291.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

12 Dec 2023

C - Goods Veflicle & Bus
10

$55,002.00

$32,368.00
$32,368.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jan 2018

https:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTI...

QK

Page 1 of 2

23/1/2018



Used hiace Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 ot2

sGC ARMART.COM Login  Sigr

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articles Forum

EVALUATION'

us tell you how much your car can sell forl How much is my car worth?

. New 5 Year Coe Renewal Toyota Altis 1.6A
Post an Advertisement e = Tear toe Renewa’ Toyata A . Auts)

Sell it yourself| Advertise It at just $2800 Downpayment Monthly ! AX: nipleation For &

$58 until it's SOLD! From $688 Onwards, Lowest I to viewe
3.68%P.A@GV Cars Financing our PRISTINE L
GV Credit Pte Ltd  StarAd ]

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
‘Browse by Category [z} [Sort by Date Posted
. [

5 vehicles [ hiace Advanced Search ]

Make Model . Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap Mileage Veh
Search Selection hiace Aty Any 2013 Any Any

Toyota Hiace Commuter $68,800 $11,620 jyr 26-Dec-2013 2,982 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

Super Goed Condition. No Repair Needed. Only One Unit In Our Stock Now. Super High Demand In The Market, Faster Grab In Before It Gc
Loan And High Trade In. Call To Arrange Viewing!

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Jan-2018  Tags: 2013 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace $49,800 49,520 fyr 18-Apr-2013 2,982 cc 110,235 km
Fuel Type: Diesel
In House Loan Available. Gownpayment $5000. Very Well Maintained By Owner. Quality Parts Used For Servicing. A Strong And Reliable Gor
For Your Businesses Needs. Always Serviced On Time And ..,
Don Motoring

Posted: 21-Jan-2013  Tags: 2013 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Piace, Toyota, Hiace, Hsed Toyota

Toyota Hiace Commuter $66,000 $11,670 jyr 19-Sep-2013 2,582 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel
High Loan Available! P.I Model. Power Doors, Replaced Car Mats, Major Servicing Done, Handover In Mid March.

Posted: 17-Jan-2018  Tags: 2013 Tovolta Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace $65,800 $12,640 fyr 08-Apr-2013 2,982 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel
In House Finance Available, Kindly Please Call For Viewing, Thanks,

Posted: 10-)Jan-2018  Tags: 2013 Toyota Hiace, Tovota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Tovota

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle

Toyota Hiace $50,800 $9,610 fyr 07-May-2013 2,982 cc 45,000 km
Fuel Type: Diesel

No Repair Needed, Price Negotiable, Nice And Well Maintenance, Excellent Condition, Servicing Done Regularly, Original Paint, Low Mileage,
Driver.

Posted: 05-Jan-2018  Tags: 2013 Teyola Hiace, Toyata Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Save this search critena, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RG... 23/1/2018



Used hiace Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articies Forum Tools & Tips

Car Insurance Expiring?

A-Assurance

| Assurance in Induranes We get you the cheapest insurance renewal

Click to get quots

- inal Editi .
Post an Advertisement R129 §L320 Final Edition 2001

Sell it yourseifl Advertise it at just & . 2 Owners With 51540 €m Since

| |
-
$58 until it's SOLD! hew. T :

- ’ Direct Owner  Starhd i GurPR[Sﬂ
a2t GREAT PRICES

1

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

rt by Date Posted - T.] (20 resuts/page T

{Browse by Category 1]

Advenced Search Ml Submit ¢

6 vehicles !hiace )
Make Mode! . Price Depreciation . RegDate .  EngCap Mileage Veh Type ' Status
Search Selection hiace Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Hiace $54,800 $9,140 fyr 22-1an-2014 2,962 cc - van Available
Fuel Type: Diesal

Season Parking At Multi-Storey Carpark $110. Enter All Multi-Storey Carpark Above 1.9m, Call Us Now!

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Jan-2018  Tags: 2014 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hisce, Used Toyata

Toyota Hiace $57,800 $8,650 fyr 17-Sep-2014 2382 cc - Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
Extremely Well Maintained Toyota Hiace. 1 Owner With Full Servicing Record With Borneo Motars. All Wear & Tear Replaced. Seats And Paintwork In
Oniginal Condiition, View To Believe. e

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Pested: 22-Jan-2018  Tags: 2014 Tayota Hiace, Toyata biace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 459,800 $8,920 Ayr 07-0ct-2014 2,982 100,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
S Door Toyota Hiace From Borneo Motor. Serviced And Maintained At Bormeo Mator. Original Condition. No Touch Up OF Paint Work And Interior Is As
Good As New. See To Believe! Tn House Loan And Trade In..,
Abwin Trading
Posted: 22-)an-2018  Tags: 2014 Toyota Hiace, Toytta Hiace, Toyula, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace Commuter $69,000 $10,080 /yr 27-Nov-20E4 2982 cc - Bus Available

Fuel Typa: Dieset
Vehidle In Good Condition, Foldable Rear Seats, Auto Door. Cail Now For More Infe, Inhouse Loan Available.

Prime Molor & Leasing
Prrited: 17-1an-201R 1ags: 2004 Toyota Hace, Toyomm Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Tovta

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket [l S S,
¥ Bidded Carpdate
. .3 for Sale!
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle _ 3 4- sal i
Toycta Hiace 455,500 $8,480 fyr 08-Aug-2014 2982 cc 107,000 km Van Available
Fued Type: Diesel

Borneo Motor Mairtained. Mew Paint. Just Change Timing Beit And Battery. Accident Free. Very Good Condition. Best Value And Lowest Appreciation.  gamppemmiee
No Agent Please.

Postedt: {8-Jan- 2018 Tags: 2014 Toyota Hiace, Teyols Hace, Toyota, Miace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace $54,800 48,850 jyr 03-Apr-2014 2,982 cc 86,000 km Van Avaitable
Fuel Type: Diesel

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 27-Now-2017  Tags: 2014 Toyota Wiace, Toyota Hiace, Tovora, Hiace, Used Toveta

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenaver a match is found.

Maka Model . Price . Deprediaion . RegDate . EngCap . Mieage veh Type . Statws

For old advertisements, view Expired ads ‘20 |=] resuits/page

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&MOD=hiace&RPG=20... 23/1/2018
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LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Mo, § Kaki Bikat Aventie 6 201 01 Ao Bay & Kaki Bukin Singapors 11 7882

ROB Yo £3291798  Tel: 6731 1740 751

CFas 6THLET IS B Bl Gy, com

Invoices/Rel No: GBC8320J180112 ﬁ/g fM,V{

* [Customer

ERGOQO Insurance Pte Lid

Name:

Estimate Z;/ /[f

Address: Motor Claims Department

‘ Mm 0‘)
Date: w0 1/ %(
Vehicle No:  GBCs3zo)

5 Temasek Boulevard #04-01

Model/Make: Eoyoi a lliace

/p

Suntec Tower Five Singapora 038985 Manual (l‘q
Original Re Vis.m
Ttem No. Pescriptions Of Parts Quotation / (‘)‘(m;:l:;l; g
Estimation Re -
pair
1 Rear Tailgafe /?pc?\’j ) DY $.2.050.00
2 Tailgate Lock we X $ 35900 |77
3 Tailgate Lock Stiker 4= s 2050 X
4 Tailgate Weather Stip  Teart $ 3873C|T
5 Tailgate Suspension 02 pcs (@ $$335.20) »1 1 $ 67040 x
é Tailgale Inner Trim Board 0. $ 16530 7
7 Tailgate Inner Trim Board Clips | sel A A $ 5000 X
8 Tallgate Number Plate Lamp 02 pes (& $$128.60) 17 $ 25720 | X
? Tailgate Number Plate Lamp Outer Garnish 31"&4 $  346.50 -1
10 Talgote "Toyola Logo” Molif /244 £o-5 $ 70.50 |~
17 Tailgate "Hioce” Emblem A £8- 29 $ 7200k~
12 Tallgate Toyota” Sticker  #léa $é-1> $ 9500 {1
13 Tailgate 70 KM/H" Sticker fLgA $  Taoo|sn]|lo6wW
14 Tailgate "8 pax” Sticker  Aea_ $ 1400 |sN| fo L 4)
15 | Tailgate windscreen Moulding ML 710-/0 $ _219.00 [ e
16 . Tailgale Windscreen Sealant $ 50.00 | sN {4?_(. «J
¥ Tail Lamps 02 pes (@ $$365.10) o/r Ano /V{r $ 73020 |7P¢
18 Tail Lamp Pariel Rh Aods by va(s $ 93620 =1
19 Corner Panel 02 pcs (@ S$75.00J il Y/ $ 15000 t P
20 Corner Panel Garnish Bracket 02 pcs (@ $$31.50) /‘4 3 63.00 | M
2 Bumper e S $ 49640 | et~
22 Bumper Clips 1 set ey $ 4800 |sn|%or. D
23 Bumper Side Bracket 02 pcs (@5$20200) 7S¢y 6.(‘(?/4}9 $ 40400} of—
24 Bumper Reverse Sensor €n@ $ 22000 | sN -'Lso.r.m)
25 Exnoust Ppe el Tovf 11 -00 $ 1,466.6C |+
26 Exhaust Pipe Mounting 02 pcs (2 $S$42.50) of =} $ T 8500 N
27 End Panel Inner £, b $ 93820 | 1
28 End Fanel Cuter Aea f‘" 2 ¥ _5_66.10 —1
29 End Ponel Top Plate  K.en 269 kv { $ 29950 1™
30 End Fcnel Seclant LA $ 5000 sM -"'s-r)
31 Floor Pane! F(8 % 1,85590
32 Floor Panel Beam $ 277.80 % i
33 Floor Pane! Top Plywood — €aa $ 40000 | su [300f.
34 Spare Tyre Carrier #.ea $ 25060 |
35 Spare Tyre Holder 41 § 34510 X
36 Fender Rn €l /T $ 1.419.70 prt™"
37 Fender Inner Panel Rh - #L $ 114500 | X
38 Fender Alr Garnish Rh € A 1L-£0 $ 1,069.10 |»]
39 Number Plale (Metal Plate)  £m7 $ ~35.00 | sn|/LX 2/
40 | Front Bumper w/zjld £7/-tv $ 79680 e
4] gumper Bracket 02 pcs [@ 5$68.50) A4 3 13700 8
42 Sumper Clips 1 set e $ 4800 | sN | &pr A/
43 Bumper Grille Y7 $ 15580 et
44 Bumper Reinforcement P9 $  380.40 ¢
C/F Balance ---> Qﬂ(} $ 19.611.20

LKK Auto Consyltants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey beforeiafier spray painting
» To display damaged part(s} during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject {0 confirmation
* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modgification(s) is alowad
* Supplementary item(s} must be resurveyed a4
is subject to finat approval from insurance Company

Ackmowdedged by Repainer

Qimmmtiumas
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M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engrg Wks
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[Total Parts & Lakour of estimate for damaged vehicie

Il 8714150}

[rotal amount in Post By Part, Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle |

SDLS:

0N 1

& LIT'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP Inveice/Rel No:  GBCB20J180112
; . :?g No. 1 Kabi Bukit Avanue 6 201 01 Avto By o, Kaki Bikit Singapore 117682
i \ ?’%}?’ ROMS No- S22907900 . Teh: 6741 1700 =41 Fax, 674457 16, Baneal- Bnsdro. i comn Eatimate
» [Customer l Page 01 - 02
Name:  ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 20-01-18
Address: Motor Claims Department Vehicle No:  GB(C'83z0
3 Temasek Boulevard #04-01 ] Model/Make:  Toyota Hiace
Suntec Tower Five Singapore (138985 Manual
em No. Descriptions Of Parts Quotation. / Cost OF
Estimation Repair
8/F Balance ---> 5 19.411.20
45 Bonnet '39/6 we — £I830 s 87290 | o]
44 Bonnet Lock  «f w7 ,l’f 0 $ 88950 |«].
47 "Toyota" Mofif s _z500 |*L.
48 Head Lamp 02 pes (@ 5$704.10) CN* $ 1,408.20 b
49 Head Lamp Clip 1set a1 $ 6500 [F
50 Head Lamp Grille 02 pcs (@ $$141.60) ,V} $ 28320 |F
51 Alr Cleaner Cna $ 64970
52 Top Panel W Z%/a $ 97600 p~T
53 Cenire Panel $ 1,466.30
54 Side Panel 02 pes (& $$296.10) /4 $ 592.20 E
55 inler Cooler 9/ Pu 4 $ 151400 A"
56 inter Cooler Clip 1 set 4 4 $ 4000 |sn P
57 Inter Cooler Cowling A $ 157.00 N
58 Wiper Tank D $ 5680 t(/’ 13977 90
59 Radiator Spare Tank #-7 $ 1.54650 A |
60 Air Con Condenygy 44y [P $ 1.43150 [
3 Aircon Pipe "Big" Lake) $ 43190 A
62 Alrcon Pipe "Small’ 21 $ 29750 7‘ R
63 Radiator f 211929 $ 2372.30 ]
64 Radialer Tank Cowling 44 ILZ $ 35250 |
65 Radiator Coolant A& $ 4500 |sn|fos ~
66 Corner Panel Lh p,u{*‘ 3 29610 | 19 ,{,7
&7 Aircon Blower only $  799.20 —“':' 2 v
68 Weads Wnit  CaARl 146C Y $1.919.40 b~ 1574177
"Coroprate” Advertisement Sticker M1 s 80000 | sh [é(fa_( ~J
Remove and refix rear Bumper distance sensor $ 10000 |- {fV
Remove and refix rear ailgate components & wiper mechanism $ 8000}~ B0
To trace & check wiring and lighting to proper function $ 30000 b 135
Remove and replace rear exhaust pipe system to faciftace repairs $ 18000 [~ |80
Remove & reinstall Rear Windscreen Glass to facilitate repairs $ 12000 = VOO0
Remave and replace rear {loor board to faciltate repairs AA s 14000 | X
Labor {or Rear Panel Beating, Cut, Weeld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Fres $ 3.800.00 ja—e /?DO
To pully & spray painting & including touch wp paint on accident aflectecd aread $ 2,000.00 = S2 0
Toapply Rust Proofing , reseal tuff-coating treatment on accident area % 2(50.00 —_— 20
i abor For Front Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Etes $ 1,800.00 = ‘oo
To remove & refix air con, re-fill air con gas & test for leakages $ 30000~ |/o (4]
Remove & reinstall dashhoard, meter instruments, disconnect wiring & Fres . $ 40000 j=—- ,‘0
To remove & replace radiator and concluct pressure test & bleed system A $ 15000 = | X
DEZD

5:-"”“K/

—C
T

M/s Liv's Brother Auto Engrg Wks



i VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-8 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
y e " Affillated to Federatlof inte o8 Ex
ERGO fNSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EG|18001349fUld362
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 06-02-2018

SINGAPORE 038985

1. R iculars :- THIR !
Insured Veh. GBB 2956U Veh. Inspected GBC 8320J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1800081 Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 22/01/2018

2 o - Vehiclé Particlils ndit
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE (M) c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTFHTO2P000125446 Colour BLUE
Odometer 124214 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195R15 WEST LAKE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195R15 WEST LAKE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15 WEST LAKE 6 mm
LIH Rear Tyre 195 R15 WEST LAKE 6 mm
4. oot 5 '
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date  12/01/2018 llnspection Date 23/01/2018
Survey held at LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883
.
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE“ BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAlRS
5b.: - Estimate Daysiof Repair & 8

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR; 16 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 8320J

Page No.:1 of 4

g

" Description of Parts~ -
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REPLACEMENT QF PARTS

REAR TAILGATE

REAR TAILGATE LOCK

REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER

REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

REAR TAILGATE SUSPENSION @$335.20
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD
SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BCARD CLIPS
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP @%$128.60

REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP OUTER
GARNISH

REAR TAILGATE "TOYOTA LOGO" MOTIF
REAR TAILGATE "HIACE" EMBLEM

REAR TAILGATE "TOYOTA" STICKER

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MCULDING
REAR TAIL LAMPS @$365.10

REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH

REAR CORNER PANEL @%75.00

REAR CORNER PANEL GARNISH BRACKET @$31.50
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @$202.00
REAR EXHAUST PIPE

REAR EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING @$42.50
REAR END PANEL INNER

REAR END PANEL OUTER

REAR END PANEL TOP PLATE

REAR FLOOR PANEL

REAR FLOOR PANEL BEAM
REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER
REAR SPARE TYRE HOLDER
REAR FENDER RH

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18001349/Utd3e2

BADLY DENTED 2,050.00
TWISTED / JAMMED 359.00
NOT NECESSARY 20.50
TWISTED 387.30
NOT NECESSARY 670.40
TORN 165.30
NOT NECESSARY 50.00
NOT NECESSARY 257.20
GRAZED 346.50
NECESSARY 70.50
NECESSARY 75.00
NECESSARY 95.00
NECESSARY 219.00
O/S BROKEN 730.20
BADLY DENTED 936.20
0O/S TWISTED 150.00
NO SUCH PARTS 63.00
DISTORTED 496.40
BENT 404.00
BENT / TWISTED 1,466.60
NOT NECESSARY 85.00
BADLY DENTED 936.20
BADLY DENTED 566.10
BENT 299.50
TO REPAIR SEE 1,855.80
LABOUR

NO SUCH PARTS 277.80
BENT 250.60
NOT NECESSARY 34510
BADLY DENTED / 1.419.70
BUCKLED

1,965.30
359.00

387.30

165.30

346.50

60.50
£6.20
68.10
110.10
365.10
34510
75.00

496.40
130.00
971.00

936.20
499.10
269.50

250.60

1,419.70
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

=-«5-.:-!Désciiri'ption of Parts

B N L A e Y
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— a2 =2 24 = aA . kA a

REAR FENDER INNER PANEL RH

REAR FENDER AIR GARNISH RH
FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @$68.50
FRONT BUMPER GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
FRONT BONNET

FRONT BONNET LOCK

FRONT "TOYOTA" MOTIF

FRONT HEAD LAMP @$704.10

SET FRONT HEAD LAMP CLIP

FRONT HEAD LAMP GRILLE @$141.60
FRONT AIR CLEANER

FRONT TOP PANEL

FRONT CENTRE PANEL

FRONT SIDE PANEL @$296.10

FRONT INTER COOLER

FRONT INTER COOLER COWLING
FRONT WIPER TANK
FRONT RADIATCR SPARE TANK

FRONT RADIATOR AIR CON CONDENSER

FRONT AIRCON PIPE "BIG"

FRONT AIRCON PIPE "SMALL"
FRONT RADIATOR

FRONT RADIATOR TANK COWLING
FRONT CORNER PANEL LH

FRONT AIRCON BLOWER

FRONT HEATER UNIT

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

CRACKED
DENTED / TORN
NOT NECESSARY
TWISTED
DENTED

DENTED/
BUCKLED

TWISTED
NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NO SUCH PARTS
CRACKED

BENT

NO SUCH PARTS

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

DENTED /
PUNCTURE

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
BENT / PUNCTURE
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT / PUNCTURE
NOT NECESSARY
REPEATED
CRACKED
CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18001349/Utd3e2

1,145.10 -
1,069.10 35.50
796.80 671.10
137.00 -
155.80 155.80
380.40 380.40
872.90 835.30
88.90 88.90
75.00 58.50
1,408.20 1,408.20
65.00 -
283.20 -
649.70 649.70
976.00 348.10
1,466.30 -
592.20 -
1,514.00 1,514.00
157.00 -
56.80 56.80
1,546.90 -
1,431.90 1,431.90
631.90 -
297.50 -
2,372.30 2,110.20
352.50 -
296.10 -
799.20 799.20
1,919.40 1,466.10
. -5,324.93
36,585.10 15,974.77
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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REAR TAILGATE "70KM/H" STICKER (SN)
REAR TAILGATE "8 PAX" STICKER (SN}

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN}
SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN}

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSCR (SN}
REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN}

REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP PLYWOOD (SN)
REAR NUMBER PLATE (METAL PLATE) (SN)
SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN}

SET FRONT INTER COOLER CLIP (SN)

FRONT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN}
"COROPRATE" ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN}

LABOUR

TO REMOVE & REPLACE RADIATOR AND CONDUCT
PRESSURE TEST & BLEED SYSTEM.

REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BUMPER DISTANCE
SENSOR.

REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE COMPONENTS &
WIPER MECHANISM.

TO TRACE & CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING FOR
PROPER FUNCTION.

REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.

REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS.

REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR FLOOR BOARD TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS.

LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, STRAIGHTEN
& REPLACING PARTS ETCS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR FLOOR PANEL, REAR FENDER INNER PANEL
RH AND FRONT SIDE PANEL.

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.

TO APPLY RUST PROOFING, RESEAL TUFF-COATING

TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA.

Report Ref No. CS/EGIM1800134%/Utd3e2

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
CRACKED
NECESSARY
CRACKED
BENT
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NCT NECESSARY

14.00 10.00
14.00 10.00
50.00 40.00
48.00 40.00
220.00 200.00
50.00 50.00
400.00 300.00
35.00 15.00
48.00 40.00
40.00 -
45.00 30.00
800.00 450.00
1,764.00 1,185.00
150.00 -
100.00 50.00
80.00 60.00
300.00 30.00
180.00 60.00
120.00 100.00
140.00 -
3,800.00 1,800.00
2,000.00 1,500.00
200.00 120.00

Page No.:3 of 4
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Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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LABOR FOR FRONT PANEL BEATING CUT WELD, 1,800.00 600.00

STRAIGHTEN & REPLACING PARTS ETCS.
TO REMOVE & REFIX AIR CON, RE-FILL AIR CON GAS & 300.00 100.00
TEST FOR LEAKAGES.
REMOVE & REINSTALL DASHBOARD, METER 400.00 160.00
INSTRUMENT, DISCONNECT WIRING & ETCS...

$,570.00 4,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 47,919.10 21,739.77

= 'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP:
- (TO'ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CON

Report Ref No CSIEGI18001 349/Utd3e2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




